
City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Agenda for January 13, 2026, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

4. Approval of Agenda

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of minutes of December 9, 2025, Planning Commission meeting.

6. Regular Agenda

a. APPLICATION: Review a Conditional Use Application to allow a crematorium on the property legally
described as Lot 1, Block 1, Harrisburg Furniture Barn Addition.

Applicant: Anderson Jones Corcoran Funeral Home
Location: Parcel # 270.76.01.001

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

b. APPLICATION: Commission consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment for a portion (15.03 acres as
represented on the attached exhibit) of the property legally described as Tract 2 of Paul Alan Addition,
from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to R-2 Low-Density Residential, authorizing staff to
update the Preliminary Plan to reflect the same.

Applicant: Norman Engineering & Surveying
Location: Parcel # 271.26.00.200.

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

c. APPLICATION: Commission consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment of the property legally
described as Tract 1, Hitt Addition (13.4 acres) to from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to GB
General Business and a portion of Tract 2, Hitt Addition (4.9 acres as represented on the zoning exhibit)
from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to LI Light Industrial.

Applicant: Brian Hitt/North Woods Realty Group, LLC
Location: Parcel # 271.13.00.100 & 271.13.00.200

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

3. New Business

a. APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council the Dakota Woods Addition Preliminary
Plan for the property legally described as Tracts 1 and 2, Hitt Addition, City of Harrisburg.

Applicant: Brian Hitt/Northwoods Realty Group, LLC



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Agenda for January 13, 2026, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

 
Location: Parcel # 271.13.00.100 & 271.13.00.200 

i. Commission Action  
 

b. Election of Officers for 2026 
 

4. Old Business 
 

5. Administrative Reports and Commission Input 
 
a. Commission input. 
b. Building permit reports for December 2025. 
c. Plats filed in December 2025 

i. Lots 7D, 7E, and 7F, Mills Creek Addition 
ii. Lots 4-7, Block 3 and Lots 12-16, Block 6, Creekside Addition 

 
6. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes for December 9, 2025, Meeting at 

6:00 P.M. Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

1. Call to Order
The regular meeting of the City of Harrisburg Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chairperson Bicknase at 6:00 p.m. on December 9, 2025. 

2. Roll Call
Commissioners Rob Doyen, Matthew Irish, Collin McKenzie, Jason Schipper, Jim Nielsen, and 
Chairperson Bruce Bicknase were present. Heath VonEye and Jennifer Preheim were present on 
behalf of City Planning & Zoning.  

3. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
No public comment on non-agenda items was heard. 

4. Approval of Agenda
Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any changes to the meeting agenda. No changes were 
presented. A motion was made by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Nielsen, 
to approve the agenda. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Nielsen, 
Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 

5. Approval of Minutes

a. Approval of minutes of December 1, 2025, Planning Commission meeting.
Chairperson Bicknase asked if there were any corrections to the draft meeting minutes for 
December 1, 2025. No corrections were presented. A motion was made by Commissioner Nielsen, 
seconded by Commissioner Schipper, to approve the meeting minutes. A voice vote was taken. 
Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 

6. Regular Agenda

a. APPLICATION: Review a Conditional Use Application to allow an automotive repair shop on the
property legally described as Lot 4A, Block 6, Dynamic Development Second Addition.

Applicant: Ty Ulmer
Location: Parcel # 270.87.06.004A

1. Public hearing
2. Commission Action

Jennifer Preheim presented a summary of the application and staff report. Todor Petrovic was 
present on behalf of Ty Ulmer. Mr. Petrovic read a statement written by the applicant and answered 
questions from the Planning Commission. The floor was opened for public comment. Hearing 
none, Chairperson Bicknase closed the public hearing. Discussion was had amongst the Planning 
Commission members and staff regarding the recommended conditions for approval. 
Commissioner Nielson stated he would like to see similar standards placed on all the businesses 
in this area.  

A motion was made by Commissioner Nielson, seconded by Commissioner Schipper, to approve 
the Conditional Use Permit with the following conditions:  



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Agenda for December 9, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

 
1. This conditional use permit for automotive repair shop shall only apply to 711 Faith Avenue, 

Harrisburg.  
2. All vehicle maintenance, service, or repair shall only take place inside the unit.  
3. No motor vehicle in disrepair or waiting to be repaired shall be stored outside.  
4. No outside storage of equipment, parts, or materials shall be permitted.  
5. All junk, debris, and other discarded items must be promptly removed from the site.  
6. All employees and customers shall park on-site and in designated spaces.  
7. There shall be no indication of offense noise, odor, smoke, dust, or glare at or beyond the 

property line.  
8. The permit holder is responsible for compliance with all Federal, State, and local rules, 

regulations, and permitting requirements.  
 

A roll call vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. 
Motion carried 6-0. 
  

7. New Business 
a. APPLICATION: Review and recommendation to City Council a Plat Application for legally described 

as Lot B, Olson’s Subdivision of Tract 2, NE1/4, Section 25, T100N, R50W (Proposed Tracts 1 & 2 of 
Hunhoff’s Addition). 

Applicant: Lori Hunhoff 
Location: Parcel # 100.49.65.E001 

1. Commission Action  
 
Jennifer Preheim presented a brief summary of the updated plat application. Heath VonEye provided a 
more detailed history of the property, process, and interdepartmental meetings that took place to reach 
agreements on the Municipal Easement shown on the plat. Lori Hunhoff was present to speak and answer 
questions regarding the plat. Staff commented that a pre-annexation agreement was part of this plat 
application and discussion was had regarding the pre-annexation details, with Mr. VonEye answering 
questions from the applicant and Planning Commission.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Schipper, seconded by Commissioner Doyen, to recommend 
approval of the updated plat application and pre-annexation agreement to City Council. A roll call vote was 
taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Nielsen, Bicknase. Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 
 

8. Old Business 
No old business was discussed.  
 

9. Administrative Reports and Commission Input 
 
a. Commission input. 

1. 2026 Planning Commission Calendar 
b. Building permit reports for November 2025. 
c. Plats filed in November 2025 

1. Tract 4A, Dakota Farms Addition 
 

10. Adjournment 



City of Harrisburg Planning Commission 
Agenda for December 9, 2025, Meeting at 6:00 P.M. 

Showplace Training Center 
418 N. Cliff Avenue, Harrisburg, SD 57032 

 
A motion to adjourn was made at 7:02 p.m. by Commissioner Doyen, seconded by Commissioner 
McKenzie. A voice vote was taken. Yeas: Doyen, Irish, McKenzie, Schipper, Nielsen, Bicknase. 
Nays: None. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Jennifer Preheim  
 
 
 
 



   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: January 13, 2026 
To:  Planning Commission  
From: Planning and Zoning Staff  
 

Agenda Item  
Conditional Use Permit to allow a crematorium at 110 W. Willow Avenue, Harrisburg.  

 
 
 
Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Consent Item: ☐ 
 
 
Information 

• The applicant is Anderson-Jones Corcoran Funeral Home.   
• The property is zoned GB General Business.  
• The main structure on this property was remodeled in 2009 into a funeral home. 

Current operations at this site include mortuary and funeral/memorial services. 
Cremation services are currently handled off-site.  

• A Conditional Use Permit for a crematorium on this site was approved by the 
Harrisburg Planning Commission on September 9, 2009. A Conditional Use Permit 
expires one year after the use discontinues on the premises; therefore, a new 
Conditional Use Permit is required for this use.  

• The proposed crematory would be housed in a new structure behind the existing 
funeral home.  

  
Attachments 
Site Plan 
  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval.  
 







3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  
P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   

Agenda Item Staff Report 
Date: January 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission  
From: Planning and Zoning Staff 

Agenda Item 
Commission consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment for a portion (15.03 
acres as represented on the attached exhibit) of the property legally described 
as Tract 2 of Paul Alan Addition, from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to 
R-2 Low-Density Residential, authorizing staff to update the Preliminary Plan to
reflect the same.

Public Hearing:  Business Item:  Consent Item: ☐

Information 
• This property is currently zoned R-1 Single-Family Residential.
• The applicant is requesting to rezone 15.03 acres to R-2 Low Density Residential to

be platted into 55 residential lots.
• The Preliminary Plan for this development was approved July 2, 2025.
• Approval of the rezone request includes amending the Preliminary Plan to reflect

the changes in the zoning classification for the development.

Attachments 
Zoning Exhibit 

Staff Recommendation 
Recommend approval to City Council of the Zoning Map Amendment and authorize staff to 
update the Preliminary Plan to reflect the same.  







   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: January 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission  
From: Planning and Zoning Staff  
 

Agenda Item  
An ordinance to rezone the property legally described as Tract 1, Hitt Addition (13.4 
acres) to from R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential to GB General Business and 
part of Tract 2, Hitt Addition (apx. 4.9 acres) from R-1 Single-Family Detached 
Residential to LI Light Industrial.  
 

 
 
Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Consent Item: ☐ 

 
 
Information 

• This property is currently zoned R-1 Single-Family Detached Residential.   
• The applicant is requesting to rezone 13.4 acres to GB General Business and 4.9 acres to LI 

Light Industrial. The South part of Tract 2 (6.1 acres), Hitt Addition will remain R-1 Single 
Family Detached Residential.  

• A Preliminary Plan has been reviewed by our Engineering staff and consultants for 
compliance with City Zoning and Subdivision Regulations.  

• The Light Industrial lot would be accessed from 473rd/Western Avenue and utilized for the 
applicant’s personal business, Dakota Diesel Performance LLC. The business will be 
serviced by a private holding tank and Lincoln County Rural Water.  

• The General Business lot abuts 272nd Street, scheduled to be paved in 2026, and is 
currently ½ mile from city sanitary sewer.  

• Abutting property uses: Dwellings/acreages and agricultural land.  
• Concept plan shows the General Business lot being developed into a neighborhood retail 

business district. All required all setbacks met or exceeded. Landscaping and/or screening 
between residential and business/industrial should minimize negative effects on 
surrounding properties.   
 

     
Attachments 
Zoning Exhibit  
  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff finds the rezone request meets Harrisburg Comprehensive Plan guidelines to promote 
efficient development and recommends approval of the rezone request to City Council.  



TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N OP

PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X





   
 
 
 

 
3 0 1  E  W I L L O W  S T R E E T  •  P O  B O X  2 6  •  H A R R I S B U R G  S D  •  5 7 0 3 2  

P H O N E :  6 0 5 - 7 4 3 - 5 8 7 2   
 

Agenda Item Staff Report 
 
Date: January 13, 2025 
To:  Planning Commission  
From: Planning and Zoning Staff  
 

Agenda Item  
Review and recommendation to City Council the Dakota Woods Addition Preliminary Plan for 
the property legally described as Tracts 1 and 2, Hitt Addition, City of Harrisburg.  

 
 
 
Public Hearing:    Business Item:   Consent Item: ☐ 
 
 
Information 

• The Preliminary Plan has been reviewed by our Engineering staff and consultants for 
compliance with City Zoning and Subdivision Regulations.  

• The concept plan shows 4.9 acres as Light Industrial, utilized for the applicant’s personal 
business, 13.4 acres as General Business, to be developed into a neighborhood retail 
business district. The remaining 6.1 acres would remain R-1 Single-Family Residential for 
the future construction of a residence for the applicant. Further review of the concept plan 
shows the required setbacks will be met or exceeded. Landscaping and/or screening 
required between residential and business/industrial should minimize negative effects on 
surrounding properties.   

 
      

Attachments 
Preliminary Plan for Dakota Woods Addition 
  
 
Staff Recommendation 
Staff finds the Preliminary Plan meets Harrisburg Subdivision Regulations and Comprehensive Plan 
guidelines to promote efficient development and recommends approval of the Preliminary Plan to 
City Council.  
 



TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0

Sht. No. Sheet Name
1 COVER
2 GENERAL NOTES
3 LEGEND
4 TYPICAL SECTION
5 EXISTING CONDITIONS
6 LAND USE & ZONING
7 PHASING
8 LOT LAYOUT
9 DRAINAGE PLAN
10 OVERVIEW UTILITY PLAN
11 UTILITY PLAN
12 UTILITY PLAN
13 UTILITY PLAN
14 UTILITY PLAN
15 UTILITY PLAN
16 ACCESS LAYOUT



·
·

·
··
··
··

·

·

·
·

·

·

·

·

·







X
X

X
X

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0



TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0



TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0



 

 

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0



X
X

X
X

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0



X
X

X
X

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0



X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X



TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON



X

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON



TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION



W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0



X
X

X
X

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

KO
LB
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HIT
T 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

ST
EN
CIL

 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0NW

1/
4 
SE
1/
4

EX
 E
 4
 R
od
s

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NE
1/
4 
SE
1/
4

& 
N 
4 
Ro
ds

NW
1/
4 
SE
1/
4 
28
 1
00
 5
0N

OP
PO
LD
S 
AD
DN

NE
 1
/4
 S
E 
1/
4

28
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 8
10
'

28
-1
00
-5
0

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 N
OR
TH
 2
00
'

OF
 W
ES
T 
43
3'

27
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

RO
TH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

S1
/2
 N
1/
2 
SW
1/
4 
SW
1/
4

27
-1
00
-5
0

W1
/2
 S
E1
/4
 S
W1
/4
 &

S1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
W1
/4

27
-1
00
-5
0

N1
/2
 N
W1
/4

34
-1
00
-5
0

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

SA
ND
AN
ALE

R 
AD
DIT

ION

TR
AC
T 
1 
OF

HE
NS
CH
 A
DD
ITI
ON

TR
AC
T 
3A
 O
F

AD
RIA

N'S
 A
DD
ITI
ON

NE
1/
4

33
-1
00
-5
0

E1
/2
 S
W1
/4
 S
E1
/4

EX
CL
UD
ING

 S
OU
TH
 1
50
'

OF
 E
AS
T 
14
5' 

&

HE
NS
CH
S 
AD
DIT

ION

28
-1
00
-5
0



12/1/2025 2025-0501 LT Companies, Inc. Fence Acreage Fence 7,000.00          821 Yuzina Avenue Harrisburg
12/3/2025 2025-0233 4T Companies, LLC New Structure (Athletic Facility) Naatjes Concrete, Inc. 2,500,000.00   911 Flatiron Avenue Harrisburg
12/4/2025 2025-0510 Signature Companies, LLC New Single-Family Home Signature Companies, LLC 250,000.00      708 Creekside Trail Harrisburg
12/4/2025 2025-0511 Signature Companies, LLC New Single-Family Home Signature Companies, LLC 350,000.00      704 Creekside Trail Harrisburg

12/16/2025 2025-0513 Nielson Development, LLC New Non-Residential Structure Nielson Construction 580,000.00      625 Serenity Place Harrisburg
12/16/2025 2025-0516 LT Companies, Inc. New Single-Family Home LT Companies, Inc. 330,000.00      824 Almond Avenue Harrisburg
12/16/2025 2025-0517 LT Companies, Inc. New Single-Family Home LT Companies, Inc. 318,000.00      818 Almond Avenue Harrisburg
12/29/2025 2025-0519 Sawyer Pointe Freestanding Sign Ace Signs 7,000.00          1223 Tom Sawyer Trail Harrisburg
12/29/2025 2025-0522 Boehne, Austin & Kaitlyn Fence Michaels Fence Co 8,500.00          433 Bunyan Drive Harrisburg
12/29/2025 2025-0523 Hovaldt, Herman & Tonya Lower Level Finish (Partial) Hovaldt, Herman & Tonya 5,000.00          602 Cottonwood Drive Harrisburg
12/30/2025 2025-0512 Capstone Homes New Single-Family Home Capstone Homes 264,500.00      813 Estate Street Harrisburg
12/31/2025 2025-0521 Joffer, Brandon Lower Level Finish Joffer, Brandon 3,000.00          635 Creekside Trail Harrisburg

 Building Permits Issued December 2025
City of Harrisburg



2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  1 0 1 1 10 1 2 6 8 16 10 13 9 4 6

Lower-Level Finish 4 5 9 8 5 6 6 3 3 2 6 8 3 7 3

Fence 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 9 7 12 16 17 19 30 11

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 3 1 2 0 2 2 2 3 1 0 6 6 2 4 2

Other 0 2 3 5 3 3 16 12 10 52 19 26 71 23 22

Total Permits  8 8 17 14 22 12 26 33 29 82 57 70 104 68 44

Running Total  8 8 17 22 30 29 48 63 58 130 120 128 234 188 172

2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  11 9 7 9 6 6 4 2 11 9 11 15 15 5 11

Lower-Level Finish 2 2 4 2 3 6 5 2 2 2 5 11 1 5 4

Fence 11 14 10 11 10 8 12 11 5 5 14 17 7 6 7

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 0 5 4 0 7 1 2 8 13 1 4 2 3 5 8

Other 33 16 18 35 16 20 30 25 2 13 20 17 14 14 10

Total Permits  57 46 43 57 42 41 53 48 33 30 54 62 40 35 40

Running Total  291 234 215 348 276 256 401 324 289 431 378 351 471 413 391

2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

New Homes  5 5 6 1 0 5 January 1 0 1

Lower-Level Finish 6 1 2 6 2 2 February 1 10 1

Fence 7 7 8 2 2 2 March 2 6 8

Non-Residential (Comm/Ind) 3 4 0 0 3 3 April 16 10 12 * +1 Multi-Family

Other Permits  15 8 2 5 6 0 May 9 4 6

Total Permits  36 25 18 14 13 12 June 11 9 7

Running Total  507 438 409 521 451 421 July 9 6 6

August 4 2 11

2024 2025 September 9 11 11 * +4 Multi-Family

1,044,852.00           4,623,000.00       October 15 5 11

62,912,174.96        54,991,397.23     November 5 5 6

December 1 0 5
TOTAL 83 68 85

June July August September October

City of Harrisburg
Month-by-Month Comparison

January February March April May

Total Valuation for December

Total YTD Valuation

November December Permitted New Homes 


	__ Agenda of the 1-13-2026 Planning Commission Meeting 
	__DRAFT Meeting Minutes of the 12-9-2025 Planning Commission Meeting
	Agenda Form
	Site Plan
	Aerial_110 W. Willow
	Agenda Form
	Zoning Exhibit
	Aerial _Zoning
	Agenda Form_Hitt Rezone
	Zoning Exhibit 11-19-2025
	Aerial _Zoning
	Agenda Form_ Billboards and Electronic Signs
	Draft Ord 2026-01 _Amendment to Sign Regulations Billboards and Electronic Signs
	Agenda Form_ Repeal of 5.27 Private Rec Facility
	Ord 2026-02 _Repeal of Section 5.27 Private Recreational Facilites
	Agenda Form_Hitt
	Issued Permits December 2025
	Monthly Comparison Report_December 2025
	2025_07_02_ SEALED_ Final Preliminary Plan - Signed.pdf
	2025_07_02 - Birdie View - Preliminary Plans
	C1.1 - Typical Sections
	Sheets and Views
	C1.1


	C1.2 - General Notes
	Sheets and Views
	C1.2


	C2.0 - Existing Conditions
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0


	C3.0 - Land Use Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0


	C4.0 - Phasing Plan
	Sheets and Views
	C4.0


	C5.0 - Lot Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C5.0


	C5.1 - Lot Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C5.1


	C5.2 - Lot Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C5.2


	C5.3 - Lot Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C5.3


	C6.0 - Drainage Plan
	Sheets and Views
	C6.0


	C7.0 - Sanitary Sewer Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C7.0


	C7.1 - Water Distribution Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C7.1


	C7.2 - Street Lighting Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C7.2


	C8.0 - Access Layout
	Sheets and Views
	C8.0



	C1.0 - Title Page
	Sheets and Views
	C1.0






